The Circuit Court
for the Third Judicial Circuit of Michigan
701 Cityg-County Building

AREA CODE 313

JAMES J. RASHID Betroit, Michigan 48226
TELEPHONE 224-7003

CHIEF JUDGE
DOCKET DIRECTIVE 1996-1

SUBJECT: POST-JUDGMENT DOMESTIC RELATIONS DOCKETS
OF RETIRED JUDGES DINGEMAN AND FOLEY

Effective Date: December 26, 1995

All post-judgment domestic relations cases previously assigned to retired Judges
Dingeman and Foley shall be reassigned by equal distribution among the bench,
excluding the Chief Judge and Judges William Leo Cahalan and Richard P. Hathaway.

The Wayne County Clerk and Third Circuit Court staff are directed to take
appropriate steps to implement this order. :

" This order is effective December 26, 1995, Nunc Pro Tunc.

/[17/46

JAMES J. qﬁjﬂo, CHIEF JUDGE
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JAMEs J. RASHID Betroit, ﬂi[bigan 48225 AREA CODE 313
CHIEF JUDGE TELEPHONE 224-7003
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Bench
FROM: Chief Judge James J. Rashid
DATE: January 17, 1996
RE: Docket Directive 1996-1

Enclosed is Docket Directive 1996-1 concerning post-judgment domestic relations dockets
of retired Judges Dingeman and Foley. As you know from my previous correspondence,
this Docket Directive has already been implemented.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

/tw

Enc.

cc:  Hon. Teola Hunter
K. Kent Batty
Sally Mamo

Diane Lemanek
Ron Maurer



